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SUBJECT:

Approval of Appointment of Ellie Temple Baumer to the Stanislaus Child Development Local Planning
Council

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Appoint Ellie Temple Baumer as a Provider Representative to the Stanislaus Child Development
Local Planning Council to fill an unexpired term ending on June 30, 2018.

Contact person: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board Telephone: 525-4494

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

1) X Approved as recommended

2) Denied
3) Approved as amended
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TO: Christine Ferraro Tallman, Clerk of the Board
FROM: Heather Haubrich, Child Development Specialist

SUBJECT: Changes in Membership of the Stanislaus Child Development Local
Planning Council

Christine,

As a result of continued recruitment, I have received one additional application
for membership to the Stanislaus Child Development Local Planning Council.

The SCDLPC requests to have the appointments placed on an upcoming Board of
Supervisors agenda.

Enclosed you will find an application for membership for Ellie Temple Baumer. I
recommend that Ms. Baumer be appointed to a Provider Representative position.
Ms. Baumer has been in the field of Early Childhood Education for the past 40
years and held roles including executive director, teacher, and owner. Her
perspective as a provider will be a great benefit to the Council. Ms. Baumer
resides in Modesto and works in Ceres.

Please call me with any questions or concerns at (209) 238-6406.

Sincerely,
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Heather Haubrich, Child Development Specialist
Stanislaus Child Development Local Planning Council
Stanislaus County Office of Education
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